Kittitas County Public Hospital District No. 2
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’” MEETING

May 18, 2020
6:30 p.m.

HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2 Conference Call Meeting

Iv.

VI.

ViIL.

VIII.
IX.

Toll-Free Number: 877-853-5257 US
Meeting ID: 258 476 6248

AGENDA
Introductions
Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes
a. April 20, 2020 (Regular Meeting)*

Public Comments/Announcements/Correspondence
Suspended while under governor’s Proclamation
Reports:
a. Operations Report (G. Scherer)
Superintendent’s Report (J. Petersen)
Ancillary Report (R. Holden)
Finance Report, Approval of Expenses* (S. Olander)
Ambulance Garage* (R. Holden)

a. Cost Estimate
Old Business

®aoonoT

a. Combining Parcels* (R. Holden)
New Business

a. Small Works Roster* (S. Olander)
b. Next Meeting Date: June 15, 2020
Executive Session RCW 42.30.110(d)

Adjournment

Note: Upcoming Agenda Items
e Medic One Unique Service - TBD
e Open Door Clinic Quarterly Report

Key:
*Action ltem



Kittitas County Public Hospital District #2
BOARD MEETING MINUTES

HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2

Meeting Date: Monday: April 20, 2020
Minutes of: Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners
Meeting Place: Remote via telephone

Minutes Submitted By: Scott Olander, Treasurer

Call to Order:

Regular Meeting: Call to order made by Commissioner Rogalski at 6:30 p.m.

Introductions:

Commissioners: Floyd Rogalski, Melissa Becker, Fred Benjamin, Hartwig Vatheuer
(excused) and Kevin Nicholson. Superintendent: Julie Petersen; Treasurer: Scott
Olander; Ancillary Operations: Rhonda Holden; EMS Manager: Geoff Scherer.

Approval of Agenda:

Action: A motion to approve the agenda was made by Commissioner Nicholson and
seconded by Commissioner Benjamin. Motion carried.

Approval of Minutes:

Action: A motion to approve the minutes of the March 16, 2020 Regular Meeting was
made by Commissioner Benjamin and seconded by Commissioner Nicholson. Motion
carried.

Public Comments/Announcements/Correspondence:

None.

Operations Report:

The Commissioners reviewed the written operations report and operating statistics for
March 2020. There were a total of 54 transports in March; 15 below the monthly
budget. YTD Medic One is 26 transports below budget. The negative variance in
transports is related to the Governor's stay at home and social distancing orders. Julie
commented that patient volume in the hospital and in KVH's clinics is 50% of normal
due to Covid-19 fears and the stay at home order. Geoff advised that Medic 8, (the new
ambulance) is expected to be completed the end of June 2020. The later delivery date is
due to pandemic related work slowdowns. M7 is back in service and M6 is in the repair
shop for brake and differential work. In preparation for Covid-19 patient transports
Geoff has spent a lot of time attending Incident Command meetings.



Superintendent’s Report:

Julie reported that KVH has been focused on Covid-19 related preparations. .Julie added
that KVH ER visits is 50% of normal and surgery volume is down over 60%. As Covid-19
has evolved in Kittitas County the focus has shifted to patient care in the long term care
facilities and containing Covid-19 in the facility if patients or staff become infected. Vice
Admiral Bono recently visited KVH and was impressed with KVH's Covid-19 plans and
preparation. Kittitas County's current Covid-19 infection rate is low and stable, however
there is concern that the infection rate in the fall will increase and there will be a surge
of Covid-19 patients.

Ancillary Report:

The Commissioners reviewed the written ancillary report. Rhonda advised that ancillary
services at KVH have reopened for non-emergent scheduled services.

Finance Report:

The financial statements for March 2020 were reviewed by the Commissioners. The
review included a review of actual versus budgeted revenue and expense variances. As
noted by Geoff during the Operations Report, March transports were below budget by
15 transports. YTD transports are 26 transports below budget. Total Revenue for March
is $31,913 below budget. March contractual adjustments had a positive variance of
$26,708 because the Health Care Authority is including estimates for GEMT funding with
the Medicaid and MCO payments. If transport volumes continue to decline there may be
repayment required of excess GEMT payments. Overall expenses for March exceeded
budget by $10,001. Wages exceeded budget by $6,129 due to backfilling for a medical
leave. Supplies exceeded budget by $8,068 because District 2 purchased some extra
PPE supplies that were available. Medic one posted a Net Loss for March of $6,537
compared to budgeted Net Income of $5,784 a negative variance of $12,321. YTD Net
Income is $8,326; a negative variance of $7,034.

Action: A motion to approve the checks for March was made by Commissioner
Nicholson and seconded by Commissioner Benjamin. Motion carried.

Ambulance Garage:

Rhonda provided an update about garage site tree removal and site preparation plans.
She mentioned that there will need to be coordination with the Department of Natural
Resources and the Department of Ecology to prepare the site for the garage. The city of
Cle Elum is willing to work with the District to rezone the property and join land parcels.

Executive Session:

There was no executive session.

New Business:

Next regular meeting date: May 18, 2020 at KVH Family Medicine Cle Elum. Due to the
Covid19 outbreak the meeting may be done via telephone or via teleconference.

Announcements:




There being no further business the regular meeting was adjourned at 7:12 p.m. by
Commissioner Rogalski.



Operation’s Manager Report — April 2020

April April
2020 2019
Calls for Service 73 119
Patient Count 63 81
Patient Transports 40 62
Patient Refusals 11 12
Year to Date Transports 218 281
Station #73 Transports 17
Station # 99 Transports 23
Passed Calls 0
PERSONNEL

The crews have been healthy, sick time usage has been about average, no positive COVID-19 in
the staff. Only 12 hours of childcare issues related to covid-19. The crews have only responded
or transported 2 known positive covid-19 patients this month.

https://www.braunnw.com/popup.php?id=2046 Delivery date may be sooner than last

APPARATUS

M8 box is out of paint and having wiring installed, here is the website to look at the progress

reported, first part of June end of May. Attached are some photos from last month’s M7

differential issues.

Year Unit Beg ODO End ODO Miles Location Comments
2018 M7 33,708 33,748 40 Station 73 Back Up
2016 M6 104,730 104,754 24 Station 99 Back Up
2016 M5 123,207 125,518 2,311 Station 99 1 Out
2014 M4 154,811 156,821 2,010 Station 73 15 Out
Total Miles 4,285

MISCELLANEOUS

PPE inventory continues to be a discussion topic among the agencies and Incident Management
Team. Medic One continues to monitor our PPE daily and report out to IMT twice a week. I

continue to look for alternative avenues of procurement for these supplies.

I have been working with Steve Chrisman and the A-Team to help onboard some of our
community paramedic patients, the A-Team received a grant to start and implement an electronic
patient care record that can be viewed by all disciplines.
Incident Command meetings have gone form daily to Monday and Fridays. We expect to have an
uptick in the number of covid-19 like calls as the county starts to open back up and the recreation

population returns.










Kittitas County Hospital District #2

Patient Transport Count per Destination - YTD 2020

Hospital YTD April May June
Centeral Washington Hospital 2 0
Harborview 4 1
KVH 162 32
Snoqualmie Valley Hospital 9 0
Swedish Issaquah 24 3
Virginia Mason 2 1
Yakima Regional 0 0
Yakima Memorial 7 1
Childrens 0 0
University of Washington 0 0
Valley Renton 0 0
Overlake 7 2
YTD April May June
|Out of County Transports 47 8
Call For Service Per Zone
Zone YTD April May June
Snoqualmie Pass 35 4
Fire District 8 1 1
Fire District 7 81 26
Cle Elum 61 20
Easton 26 8
Ronald 12 0
Urgent Care 25 0
Roslyn 16 3
South Cle Elum 11 4
Family Medicine - Cle Elum 5 2
KVH 10 3
Other 9 1
Zone YTD Qtr1 Qtr 2 Qtr 3 Qtr 4
Snoqualmie Pass 35 31 4 0 0
Fire District 8 1 0 1 0 0
Fire District 7 81 55 26 0 0
Cle Elum 61 41 20 0 0
Easton 26 18 8 0 0
Ronald 12 12 0 0 0
Urgent Care 25 25 0 0 0
Roslyn 16 13 3 0 0
South Cle Elum 11 7 4 0 0
Family Medicine - Cle Elum 5 3 2 0 0
KVH 10 7 3 0 0
Other 9 8 1 0 0

Comments:




Patient Transport Count per Destination - 2020

; o K o
& & S @ FE S
L 3 > @ @ @ .\b 5\ Q ()
9 @ & ) @ e o & < Y
= & & = & \\‘?'A
& N <& &L <& N) e
> & > O N \({\ 3
3 & W - \° S
& s S B
¥ YTD ® April ®May ®June
Out of County Transports - 2nd Qtr 2020
YTD April May June
Call For Service Per Zone- 2020
60
50
40
30
20 g y l
10 1 l
0 s i E l lx IE Er ‘ l_
2\ 2 Q&
o S > AN N X
9 N S & ¢ 2 & X
Q\é(s o?/ Q/’b Q‘O QJQ" Q‘o (J\G ¥ \{\0 S
e & X 3¥
¢ > SN
- R,
N
«?’&

EQtrl mQtr2 mQtr3 Qtr 4




Patient Transport per Destination

Hospital 19-Apr | 19-May | 19-Jun | 19-Jul | 19-Aug | 19-Sep | 19-Oct | 19-Nov | 19-Dec | 20-Jan | 20-Feb | 20-Mar | 20-Apr
Central Washington Hospital 0 0 2 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 1 0
Harborview 0 2 3 3 0 5 1 3 2 1 2 0 1
Snoqualmie Valley Hospital 1 0 3 6 1 4 0 0 2 1 8 0 0
Swedish Issaquah 9 7 2 6 3 9 5 2 6 7 8 6 3
Virginia Mason 1 2 2 1 1 1 1 2 0 0 1 0 1
Yakima Regional 1 0 3 1 3 1 2 0 1 0 0 0 0
Yakima Memorial 2 1 3 3 0 4 5 2 1 4 1 1 1
Children's 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0
University of Washington 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Valley Renton 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0
Overlake 2 4 1 2 5 4 2 2 3 3 2 0 2
KVH 47 51 51 46 49 35 29 44 48 42 42 46 32
Out of County Transports 17 16 21 24 17 17 16 13 16 16 23 8 8
Patient Transport per Destination
April 2019 - April 2020
60

m 19-Apr

19-May ¥ 19-Jun

KVH

w 19-Jul

Out of County Transports

W 19-Aug W 19-Sep M 19-Oct = 19-Nov ™ 19-Dec ™ 20-Jan

= 20-Feb

= 20-Mar

7 20-Apr




Kittitas County Public Hospital District No. 2
Quality Metrics

Time on Scene l

for trauma patients

==g=Time on Scene (min) — — —Target

Time (min)

-y
o
1

Glucose Checked 1

for patients with stroke symptoms
==g==9% of patients checked =~ — — —Target
100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

100% - @ ¢ g ¢ ¢ ¢ $ g " ¢ . 4

80% -

60% -

40% -

20% -

% of patients receiving check

0%

@'ﬁ NN S R & Y & & & \sb" ‘?Q‘
#of 6 3 2 4 0 2 2 2 3 1 2

cases

Last updated 5/12/2020



(TITAs
N : o

S

< <,
) %;k 7,
§@1

HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT — Julie Petersen

May 2020

Kittitas County COVID 19 Response

As you doubtless have heard, the application submitted by Kittitas County to progress to phase 2 of
the Governor's phased approach to reopen Washington has been placed on hold by the Washington
State Department of Health. | have attached KVH's letter of support for the variance application
together with the Governor's brief description of the four phases.

The application was under review when the outbreak at Twin City Foods was announced. The
County's response was immediate, coordinated, and efficient. KVH assisted with the on-site testing
of almost 200 TCF employees in less than eight hours. Results of the tests were returned in
approximately 48 hours. Many of the patients who tested positive are symptomatic but they are
managing their symptoms at home.

Over the weekend and since, the COVID clinic on the KVH campus has been testing 40+ patients a
day. We continue to see new positives and previous negatives converting to positives. Patients
converting to positive were more than likely tested too soon after exposure for the virus to be
present in sampling.

The Kittitas County Public Health Department has begun case and contact investigations to contain
the spread of the virus through isolation and quarantine. The individual patients and the employer
have been cooperative throughout. The County, through partner agencies and as part of its
response, is also able to provide wrap around services (food, housing, transportation) as necessary to
those isolating and quarantining.

We believe that our Kittitas County agencies were prepared to respond to precisely the kind of
outbreak that we anticipate we will encounter as we move forward. In the coming days we will issue
a multi-agency letter to the Department of Health urging them to approve our County’s application
for variance. Both PHD #1 and PHD #2 will be signatories to the letter.

| will provide further updates at the meeting.



Kittitas Valley Healthcare
Yowr tHewme fmf Health

May 4, 2020

Kittitas County Board of Health:

Kittitas County Public Hospital District #1 operates Kittitas Valley Hospital (KVH).

KVH is currently authorized by the Washington State Department of Health to operate at an
inpatient surge capacity of 61 beds. This licensed capacity exceeds current average daily census
by approximately 46 patients. KVH is prepared to meet surge demands in our Emergency
Department and in our ambulatory clinics as well as our Critical Care and Acute Care settings.
KVH is prepared to staff, equip and supply surge volumes.

KVH has cross trained physicians, nurses and ancillary personnel to support additional inpatient
volumes in the event of a prolonged surge. We have modified the physical plant to limit
exposure to infection for both staff and patients. These modifications include airflow, physical
barriers, alternative entrances, exits, patient routes and support space. KVH received additional
hospital beds and ventilators from Kittitas County's Emergency Operations Center. The added
equipment increases long term ventilator capacity from 7 to 10.

KVH is adhering to the Washington State Department of Health's PPE conservation guidelines.
KVH has an on hand inventory of critical personal protective equipment that exceeds anticipated
demand at surge capacity for 30+ days. KVH remains on allocation from routine vendors but
we have developed new sources for masks, gowns, gloves and cleaning supplies to augment our
traditional supply chain. These new suppliers include community donations, KC Emergency
Operations Center and the Washington State Hospital Association.

In additional to PPE, KVH has increased on hand inventory of critical medical supplies, medical
consumables, laboratory supplies (including test kits) and pharmaceuticals.

KVH has adequate bed capacity to serve our communities and adequate personal protective
equipment to keep our workers safe.

Sincerely,
Ny =
{ , \ 7§ W— % : 4{/ ;
Julie Petersen, CEO Dr. Kevin Martin, CMO
www.kvhealthcare.org

509.962.9841 = Fax: 509.962.7351
603 S. Chestnut Street » Ellensburg, WA 98926

“




ST CyM HORd TUCPLOD Jiraty snz

ﬁ audib64y poob pue Gupueysip
1e3sAyd axpdead 0} anunuod 1ng
‘sa}is10m Jo Bulyeys pajdpsasun awnsay -
$juana bujysods abiey -
SINUIA IDUO) -
SGNPWBIN -

jaAR) jeljuassa-uou anupuo)

ajdoad gg< Y sbutiayyeb moj|y
KAtmyde [euoieanal jje swnsay

Bupueysip jedishyd yyim
‘suolydeiauy dfqnd awnsay

7 aseyd

165 23] oogon 3ideDd "PLIE 310038 ©) S Ravpol

A26) 9.3 WRY-BLO| 23 ey Duisinu € by ans oya opbod e asp 1y
o aronp bunp sioag) i 3jdond Dupnpuy (p1eud) s au S nsird) SLoTUR) pripow Luplpspan gipa 1t

9jdoad pg ueyy 123easb yim

$JUaA3 pue sqniYybju J0j ydadxa pays|
194 30U SAIANIR SSAUISNG 2B ||y -
swnasniy -
sapteiqn -

(pabrinorua ABuosns sujewuas y1omaja)
UAWUIRAY -
Ayoeded 9505> 1e s1ajeay) ajAoH -
Apdedes 006> 1o swAb Joopuj -
Apeded op57> 10 sleg -

01 ueyy Jabiejou
az15 ajqey /Aideded 905625 sjueineysay -

|2AL) [R))UBSS3-UOU ALUNSIY

ajdoad g5
uetjy 210w ou 1 sBundeb mojjy

(232 'sjood 2jjqnd)

Adedes op06> 1o sapi|)de) feuopealnay -
(3doad ps-5)

sa|iAne speds “>a1 dnoib sooping -

Ayyjeay Avis ‘awoy Aeys o) anupuo)

€ aseyq

§ ueyy Jabiejou
325 a|qe) Aydeded 506> syurIne}say -
bujuearasnoy -
$13q1eg/suojes [jeu pue Jjey -

(pa6einorup

Abuons su ] 1) 1sng
Paseq-adyyo/saIAIds [PUOISSIJ0I] -
ajeysa jeay -

(suopyapnsas yum

pasmojje saseyaind a10s-uj) frejoy -
{32 ‘bujucapasnoy 'sajuueu)

$3JIAIDS DNYSIUOP/IWOY-U} -

UD[IIRISUOD M -

Buunydeynuew bujujeway -

awoy 1nok jo Ajwixoid ujyyim
[2ARI) [efjuassa-Uou pajur]

20m 19d pjoyasnoy) nok apisino
ajdoad g uey) 210w ou Yy Jaten

("2 'saypeaq ‘Hujdwed)
vwo;mm:o._ inof apjsine ajdoad §
ueyy 1amay buiajoau) uonraizal J0opno ||y

AyijeaH Aeys ‘awioy Avys 03 anupuo)

Z 9seyd

| QI 2dosd pue wagen bunbapun oy ray|

P ALY 2203 G 2Uoad S 21aGRIp i apdaad "1va0 93040 i vpdoud i uordue oo

T 0 91203 Uapio par ol o ral s9suosid ar 30) 44 pauyap Auauns oa suoaundad yip ybiyy

SIDR[eM 32g -
SaYsem 1e) -
(Ajuo s1ap1o dn-ypid apis-qind) peiey -
sajes ajiqoiony -
Buidedspue -
elaNn uodn padibe
1231 YRy} UOANNSUOD BupsIXg -
uado sas52UfsNq [eHUDSST -

|aAen [epiuassa Ajug

apiyaa 1ad pjoyasnoy auo
YA 221A135 [enypid's upaapQ -
auop -

(Bupypy ‘Guieoq J(ob ‘Bujysy ‘Guiuny)
uoneaN ggv—-_—o Awog

Aqijeay Aeys ‘awol Avis 03 anupuo)

L aseyq

e

siafojdwig
/ssaujsng

|9Aes]

(j1emyids ‘fepos)

sbupiayien

uojjeasd’ny

xSuonendoy
AS-ubIH

saanseajy bupuessiq |edishyd buifypo pue ssauisng bujuadoay

HOVYOUddY A3SYHd S.NOLDNIHSYM




Ancillary Services report to Hospital District #2 Board of Commissioners
May 2020

Ancillary Service Operation Report:

e Firehouse Subs Grant Application

On behalf of HD2, Mitchell Rhodes is applying for a grant to purchase a transport
ventilator and two butterly ultrasounds for Medic One. He continues to research grant
opportunities for the ambulance garage.

e 47@North (formerly known as Bullfrog Flats)

On April 6 | responded to a request for information related to the Supplemental Impact
Statement being developed for this project. We were requested to review the original
proposal and the revised master plan. Given our heavy involvement in Covid-19
preparations | was not able to obtain input from HD#1 or HD#2 Commissioners, but did
my best to respond to their questions. I've attached their request and my responses.

e City of Cle Elum Storm Drain and Sidewalk Project
\
We saw a reduction in patient volume at Urgent Care due to the Covid-19 pandemic and
Just as volumes were starting to increase again, they dropped off due to the difficulty
accessing the building. The contractor has been agreeable to keep signs posted on how
to access the clinic, but it is challenging at best. Patients are now entering the building
through the staff entrance on the side of the building.

Respectfully submitted by Rhonda Holden, MSN, CENP



L EA Engineering,

4V W Science, and

MY W Technology, Inc., PBC
2200 Sixth Avenue, Suite 707

Seattle, WA 98121

TO: Rhonda Holden — Chief Nursing Officer, Kittitas Valley Healthcare
FROM: Jeff Ding — Planner, EA Engineering, Science and Technology
DATE: March 18, 2020

SUBJECT: 47° North Master Plan Project Supplemental Environmental Impact
Statement (SEIS) — Kittitas Valley Healthcare Information Request

I'am writing to request information to assist in preparing the Supplemental Environmental
Impact Statement (SEIS) for the proposed 47° North Master Plan Project. EA Engineering,
Science and Technology is working with the City of Cle Elum on the SEIS for this project. The
project site is located west of downtown Cle Elum and south of the Suncadia Resort, on the site
formerly known as Bull Frog Flats (see the attached map for details). The SEIS for this project will
supplement the 2002 UGA EIS that was completed by the City. We understand that Kittitas
Valley Healthcare currently provides hospital and medical services to the 47° North Project site,
and would continue to provide such service to future development. The information requested
below is intended to help clarify Kittitas Valley Healthcare’s services and standards, as well as
assist in the analysis of potential impacts to hospital services from the development of the 47°
North Project under the SEIS Alternatives.

To provide some general background on the project, in 2002 a Master Plan was approved for
the 47° North site (formerly known as Bull Frog Flats) that included approximately 1,334
dwelling units (810 single family units and 524 multi-family units), a 75-acre business park, and a
7.5-acre site for affordable housing. These development assumptions were analyzed in the 2002
EIS as part of Alternative 5 and are included in this SEIS (No Action Alternative — Development
under Approved Master Plan: Alternative 5). Recently, an agreement was entered into to sell
approximately 824 acres of the site to Sun Communities who proposes to revise the Master
Plan. The revisions would maintain the total number of residential units (1,334 units) but would
reduce the number of single family residences to 527, reduce the number of multifamily
residences to 180, and add an RV resort with 627 RV sites. A smaller commercial area (25 acres)
is assumed for the site, as well as an adventure park, private recreational facilities, a site for a
municipal recreation center, and a site for affordable housing.

47° North Supplemental EIS
Kittitas Valley Healthcare Information Request Page 1



The SEIS will assess the impacts of two alternatives for the 47° North Project site: Alternative 6 —
Revised Master Plan and a No Action Alternative: Development of Alternative 5 — Approved
Master Plan. The following table provides a general breakdown of proposed development under

the SEIS Alternatives 5 and 6 by phase.

47 NORTH MASTER PLAN DEVELOPMENT
LAND USE ASSUMPTIONS BY PHASE — ALTERNATIVES 5 & 6

Development Year Alternative 5 Alternative 6
| Land Use Assumptions Land Use Assumptions
(Cumulative) (Cumulative)
Year 2025 310 single family 264 single family
469 multi-family 180 multi-family
70,000 SF business park 627 RV sites
8,500 SF retail
6,500 SF restaurant
Year 2030 433 single family 527 single family
524 multifamily 180 multi-family
245,000 SF business park 627 RV sites
‘45,000 SF grocery store
17,000 SF restaurant
13,000 SF restaurant
Year 2037 587 single family 527 single family
524 multi-family 180 multi-family
490,000 SF business park 627 RV sites
45,000 SF grocery store
25,000 SF restaurant
i 20,000 SF restaurant
60,000 SF medical office
Buildout (2051 for Alternative 5 810 single family Same as 2037
and 2037 for Alternative 6) 524 multi-family
950,000 SF business park

Notes:

1. The business park under Alt. 5 would include: light industrial, research and development, warehousing, offices, and

retail uses.

At build out, Alt. 5 would also include one community center, one neighborhood recreation center, a lake with
recreational opportunities, and trails available to the public.
2. At buildout, Alt. 6 would also include two recreational amenity centers (including fitness center, pool, playground,
and sports court), one adventure center (including rope course, miniature golf, and laser tag), and trails available to

the public.

To facilitate environmental review of the 47° North Project, we need your help in providing the
following information on the provision of hospital services. We ask that you provide us with
your answers by email to jding@eaest.com. If possible, we would like to receive these answers
by April 1, 2020 in order to maintain our schedule. Thank you very much for your assistance and
please feel free to contact me, Jeff Ding, at 206-452-5362 or via email if you have any questions.

47° North Supplemental EIS
Kittitas Valley Healthcare Information Request Page 2



1. Does Kittitas Valley Healthcare produce an annual report each year or maintain a capital
facilities planning document? If so, could we please get a copy of the most recent versions?

2. Itis our understanding that the Kittitas Valley Healthcare provides service to Kittitas County
and other surrounding areas. The Kittitas Valley Healthcare Hospital is located at 603 S
Chestnut Street in Ellensburg. The hospital is designated by the State of Washington as a
Level IV trauma facility and provides an Emergency Department, Family Birthing Center,
Pharmacy Services, Surgical Services, and Laboratory Services. Please confirm that this is
accurate and provide the following information for the hospital:

e The total number of hospital beds.

e A breakdown of staffing for the hospital including number of doctors/physicians,
physician’s assistants and nurses.

3. It is also our understanding that Kittitas Valley Healthcare maintains an Urgent Care Clinic
(214 W 1* Street) and a Family Medicine Clinic (201 Alpha Way) in the City of Cle Elum.
Please provide details on the types of services at each of these facilities and the staffing
levels at each (number of doctors/physicians, physician’s assistants, and nurses).

4. Please provide information regarding the number of patients served each year by each of
the facilities (Kittitas Valley Healthcare Hospital, the Cle Elum Urgent Care Clinic and the
Cle Elum Family Medicine Clinic, respectively) for each of the past 5 years (i.e., 2015-
2019).

5. Does Kittitas Valley Healthcare have any plans for additional staff, equipment, and/or
facility expansions in the future (i.e., 10 — 20 years) without development of the 47° North
Project?

6.  What level of patient volume would be anticipated with the potential development of the
47° North SEIS Alternatives and how would that patient volume be affected based on the
phasing of the project (see the table above for phasing details)? Would the majority of the
potential patients be served by the facilities in the City of Cle Elum?

7. Does Kittitas Valley Healthcare have a model or methodology for projecting demands for
service or staff and equipment needs? If so, could such a model be utilized for this SEIS?

8.  Would there be any differences in patient volumes and demand for services from the
various SEIS Alternatives? "

9. Based on the level of development under the 47° North SEIS Alternatives and potential
increases in demand and patient volumes, does Kittitas Valley Healthcare anticipate that
they would have adequate staffing, equipment, and facility space to meet the demand or
would additional staff, equipment and/or space be required and if so, how many?

10. Would the phasing of the pfoject have any effect on the ability of Kittitas Valley
Healthcare to provide hospital and medical services to the site and if so, how would it
affect them?

Thank you again for participating in the SEIS process for the 47° North Project.

47° North Supplemental EIS
Kittitas Valley Healthcare Information Request Page 3



4/6/2020 Kittitas Valley Healthcare g

Your Hewme fw Health

To: Jeff Ding-Planner, EA Engineering, Science and Technology
From: Rhonda Holden, Chief Ancillary Officer

Subject: Requested Information for SEIS for 47 North Master Plan Project

| am writing in response to your request for information dated March 18, 2020. Let me begin by
stating that Kittitas County has two Public Hospital Districts. I've included a slide that shows the
approximate boundary line of the two hospital districts. Each Hospital District is governed by a
Board of 5 elected Commissioners. | am an employee of Kittitas County Public Hospital District
#1, d.b.a. Kittitas Valley Healthcare. In this role, | work very closely with Kittitas County Public
Hospital District #2 and have assisted them on special projects and strategic planning.

Hospital District #2 extends to the top of Snoqualmie Pass at the King County line and includes
the communities of Snoqualmie Pass, Easton, Ronald, Roslyn, Cle Elum and South Cle Elum.
Hospital District #2 operates Medic One Ambulance Service which is housed in Cle Elum. They
currently staff two ACLS ambulances 24/7 and add a third staffed ambulance when needed for
special events. Each ambulance is staffed with an EMT and a Paramedic. Hospital District #2 also
owns KVH Family Medicine Clinic, a 13,700 SF building in Cle Elum, which they lease to Kittitas
Valley Healthcare (KVH). Hospital District #2 recently completed a Master Site Plan for their
property where Medic One Station 99 and the Family Medicine Clinic are located. They are
planning to build a new 7,500 SF Ambulance Garage on this property (to replace the current
location). Prior to the Covid-19 Pandemic, we were on track to begin construction in September,
2020. The Master Site Plan also includes space for an expansion of the medical clinic building by
another 8,000 SF, a Commercial building of 7,500 SF and a 12 unit Assisted Living Facility of
12,000 SF. Other than Medic One, Hospital District #2 plans to own the buildings and lease them
to tenants. I've attached a schematic drawing from our architect that shows the layout of the
Master Site Plan and also attached volume data for Medic One. The majority of Medic One
transports are to KVH Hospital in Ellensburg, but they do transport patients to Yakima or the
Seattle area. Out of County transports are significant, as they take an ambulance out of service
for approximately 5 hours and traveling over the Pass or over Manastash Ridge in winter
conditions can be quite hazardous. Healthcare services are also provided in Upper Kittitas
County by the Open Door Clinic and a Mobile Dental Van. Hospital District #2 received a regular
property tax levy of 0.203845/$1000 valuation and an EMS levy of 0.190559/$1000 valuation in
2019 to support operations of Medic One.

www.kvhealthcare.org
509.962.9841 « Fax: 509.962.7351
0603 S. Chestnut Street © Ellensburg, WA 98926



KVH (Hospital District #1) leases the Family Medicine Clinic in Cle Elum from HD#2 and employs
the staff and providers in the clinic. One physician and 5 Advanced Practice Clinicians work in
the Family Medicine Clinic. Specialty Services are also provided from this location and include
integrated behavioral health, treatment for opioid use disorder, physical therapy, dietary
consults, orthopedics, obstetrics, gynecology, dermatology and podiatry. The clinic has a limited
lab service and x-ray capability. KVH also owns and operates an Urgent Care Clinic in Cle Elum
which is staffed with an Advanced Practice Clinician, an RN and a tech. There are 4 exam rooms
in the Urgent Care and they have point of care lab testing and x-ray capability.

In Ellensburg, KVH operates a full service Critical Access Hospital with 25 beds. KVH has an
Emergency Department staffed 24/7 with a physician and 12 hours per day with an Advanced
Practice Clinician. We are designated as a Level IV Trauma Center and a Level 2 stroke Center
through the Washington State Department of Health. A Hospitalist physician staffs our Medical
Surgical Unit (13 beds) and our Critical Care Unit (6 beds) 24/7. We operate a Swing Bed
program on our Med-Surg Unit. Our Family Birthing Place has 3 LDRP rooms, 3 Post-partum
beds and a surgical suite. We are a Level 1 Nursery. In addition to the inpatients, we have a
hospital pharmacy, a 24/7 retail pharmacy, surgical services (3 operating rooms), medical
outpatients, cardiopulmonary services, a laboratory (accredited by The Joint Commission),
imaging and a wound care clinic within the hospital. Our Average Daily Census is 11
inpatient/observation patients and our Average Length of Stay is 2.9 days. KVH clinics in
Ellensburg include ENT/Allergy, Pediatrics, Internal Medicine, Dermatology, Family Medicine,
General Surgery, Women's Health, Orthopedics, Workplace Health, Home Health & Hospice,
Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy, and Speech Therapy. Our Geriatric Nurse Practitioner
program supports the Skilled Nursing Facility and Assisted Living Facilities in Ellensburg by
providing home visits to residents, although their offices are in the Family Medicine Ellensburg
Clinic. I have included an excel spreadsheet that shows our physician, nursing, tech and medical
assistant staffing in each location as requested.

Regarding KVH's planning for additional staffing, equipment and/or facilities for the next 10-20
years, we traditionally refresh our strategic plan every three years and were in the process of
updating our strategic plan for 2021-2023 when the Covid-19 Pandemic hit Washington State.
Capital facilities planning will be incorporated into our strategic planning when we are able to
resume normal operations. Both Hospital Districts refer to the Community Health Assessment
conducted by the Kittitas County Health Department, and the Community Health Improvement
Plan which resulted from the Assessment, to ensure we our priorities align with the community.
To project future needs, we utilize the DOH population assessment tools to determine the
number providers needed per resident. KVH receives a property tax levy of 0.001911/$1000
valuation to support KVH operations in 2019.



Both alternatives under consideration will have a significant impact on healthcare and we would
anticipate having to double our facility space at Family Medicine Cle Elum, double our facility at
the Urgent Care Center and add staff to our Home Health and Hospice team. Hospital District
#2 would anticipate having to build additional ambulance/crew quarters adjacent to the
development and staff an additional ambulance 24/7. We would anticipate having to increase
services in each of our areas that provide services to Kittitas County as growth occurs through
2025-2057. In addition to this, we would anticipate the need for a Skilled Nursing Facility in
Kittitas County as the County already has fewer SNF beds available to the residents of the
County than is the projected need and two adult family homes in the Upper County area have
recently closed. Both hospital districts would object to the medical office that is proposed in
Alternative 6 as it would cause us to compete for scarce resources in a rural healthcare setting.
Physicians, Registered Nurses, Advanced Practice Clinicians, Medical Assistants, Mental Health
professionals and Physical Therapists are very difficult to recruit to a rural area. Alternative 6 is
most concerning regarding the 627 RV sites as the folks coming into the area for recreation
would likely lead to additional EMS call volume and transports. A roundtrip transport to KVH in
Ellensburg takes an ambulance out of service for approx. 1.5-2 hours. If the transport is to
Seattle or Yakima, the ambulance is out of service approx. 5 hours. Alternative 6 is also
concerning as RV sites would not provide the tax base to support EMS in the community, so
Hospital District #2 would need to provide additional services without the revenue to support it.
Our current ambulance garage project is anticipated to cost $4.5 million. An ambulance is an
expense of $300,000 each and are replaced annually when the mileage hits 150,000. It costs an
additional $126,000 to equip each ambulance. The Medic One Operations Manager has
estimated the total cost to operate one ambulance is $887,426 annually, so the tax base to
support the EMS infrastructure is critical.

In summary, Alternative 5 seems the least harmful to the healthcare infrastructure in Kittitas
County.

| would put a disclaimer on this response and let you know that because of KVH's current focus
on the Covid-19 pandemic and the short turn -around time for the information requested, we
have not had an opportunity to discuss this information request in detail with the Board of
Commissioners of Hospital District #1 or Hospital District #2. Please let me know if you need
clarification of any comments.

Thank you for giving us the opportunity to respond to the SEIS for this project.



Kittitas County Public Hospital District No. 2

Volumes, YTD Calls by Zone
Past 12 Month:
#2017 2018 m2019 = 2020 South Cle Elum, S Othortﬂsn
er,
600 A 38 -
532 G i
500 - Snoqualmie, 141 £ i
400 - Cle Elum, 424
Roslyn, 82
300 -
200 - Urgent Care, 96— Easton, 98
Kachess, 5
100 A
- ) » - \_Ronald, 56
Total Patients Total Calls Patients Transported FD7, 420
Concurrent Calls, YTD Concurrent Calls
# Non-concurrent  ® Concurrent =e—% of calls that are concurrent
600 - 35% -
2 29%
2 30% - 24% 27%
2 4
£ 25% 1 20% 20% Py
@ g 19%
[ % 20% A 16%
E, B 15% -
£ = K
2 E 10%
o 5% -
®
0%
it i IS I I IR T I T T SO R S,
S &S A N &S 7 ‘,
2017 2018 2019 2020 s T DRSS T A L S R AR AR O
Ol
T 30 21 41 32 44 12 23 24 28 21 10 12
Patients and Transports Days Cash on Hand
—&—Total Patients «=#==Patients Transported === Patient Transports Budget T Past 12 months == == Prior 12 months
125 1 1250 +
1150 - 1054
100 - _— 1093 1086 1083 ~q0gp 1081
#1050 e R R R
75 4 5
E 950 -
50 - é 850
25 750 -
0 650 - =
ESIES I I ST . . I S S T S SN I I S R S .
& §F ¥ ¥ K F S FE & Y
Last updated 5/12/2020

YTD values through end of previous month



Kittitas County Public Hospital District No. 2

Turnout Time - Dispatch to Enroute
5/1/2019  to 4/30/2020

Passed Calls

Apparatus Responses | Turnout Time S————

A511 (CEFD) 2 2:32 5s

CEFD Overall 2 2:32

A731 (FD7) 1 0:58 2 .

FD7 Overall 7 0:58 327

M931(HD2) 530 2:21 f:%

M991 (HD2) 811 1:50 421_ L

M992 (HD2) 26 2:56 2

HD2 Overall 1367 2:03 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
i 2 @ ° 2 ® s e 9 S S H P

F & Y F S
Payor Mix by Charges Payor Mix by Charges
1/1/2019 to 12/31/2019 1/1/2018 to 12/31/2018

® Medicare B Medicare

® Medicaid ® Medicaid

= Commercial = Commercial
m Self pay = Self pay

$592,311.30
36.1%

YTD values through end of previous month Last updated 5/12/2020



04/30/2020

Kittitas Valley Community Hospital District #2
Statement of Revenue and Expense

COMBINED

MEDICAL BILLABLE RUNS 40 69 (29) 221 276 (55) 281
AVERAGE CHARGE PER RUN 1,940 2,072 (132) 1,974 2,072 (98) 2,123
Current Month | | Year to Date | | Prior ]
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance YTD
INTEREST INCOME 4,602 2,250 2,352 29,994 9,000 20,994 27,870
RENTAL INCOME 23,239 23,239 (0) 92,956 92,956 0) 94,845
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE 18,493 100 18,393 20,253 400 19,853 1,266
AMBULANCE REVENUE 77,614 142,935 (65,321) 436,190 571,741 (135,551) 596,662
TOTAL REVENUE 123,948 168,524 (44,576) 579,393 674,097 (94,704) 720,643
CONTRACTUAL ADJUSTMENTS 29,881 64,259 (34,378) 170,233 257,036 (86,803) 201,871
BAD DEBT 3,842 8,132 (4,290) 22,358 32,531 (10,173) 30,006
CHARITY CARE 0 417 (417) 0 1,664 (1,664) 677
DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE 33,723 72,808 (39,085) 192,590 291,231 (98,641) 232,554
NET OPERATING REVENUE 90,225 95,716 (5,491) 386,803 382,866 3,937 488,090
SALARIES AND WAGES 83,495 83,320 175 341,177 333,280 7,897 315,695
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 31,935 27,631 4,304 116,466 110,522 5,944 98,667
PROFESSIONAL FEES 0 3,258 (3,258) 14,731 13,036 1,695 9,614
SUPPLIES 11,233 11,028 205 57,961 44106 13,855 50,854
UTILITIES 1,478 2,961 (1,483) 9,509 11,841 (2,332) 10,069
PURCHASED SERVICES 16,159 20,995 (4,836) 86,339 88,986 (2,647) 85,573
CEUCC SUBSIDY EXPENSE 15,622 15,622 0 62,489 62,490 1) 61,263
DEPRECIATION 24,026 30,482 (6,456) 100,906 121,929 (21,024) 95,426
INSURANCE 2,194 2,350 (156) 8,376 9,400 (1,024) 8,323
LICENSES AND TAXES 172 1,644 (1,472) 3,444 6,573 (3,129) 5,403
INTEREST EXPENSE 11,609 11,609 0) 46,435 46,433 2 50,539
TRAVEL AND EDUCATION 64 1,433 (1,369) 5,445 5,736 (291) 4,184
OTHER DIRECT EXPENSES 1,088 666 422 3,394 2,672 722 4,038
EXPENSES 199,076 212,999 (13,923) 856,671 857,004 (333) 799,648
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (108,851) (117,283) 8,432 (469,868) (474,138) 4,270 (311,559)
TAX LEVY INCOME 122,737 124,070 (1,333) 492,081 496,285 (4,204) 460,434
NON-OPERATING BOND ISSUE Ct 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
NET INCOME (LOSS) 13,886 6,787 7,099 22,212 22,147 65 148,875
DAYS CASH ON HAND 1004.0
AR DAYS 69.6
CURRENT RATIO 14.24
COMMITTED CAPITAL FUNDS:
2019 AMBULANCE 0.00
2020 AMBULANCE 255,000
AMBULANCE GARAGE 4,100,000
TOTAL COMMITTED FUNDS 4,355,000.00
DAYS CASH AFTER COMMITTED 276.0

Page 1



04/30/2020 MEDIC

Kittitas Valley Community Hospital District #2
Statement of Revenue and Expense

MEDICAL BILLABLE RUNS 40 69 (29) 221 276 (55) 281
AVERAGE CHARGE PER RUN 1,940 2,072 (132) 1,974 2,072 (98) 2,123
| Current Month | | Year to Date | [ Prior
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance YTD

INTEREST INCOME 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
RENTAL INCOME 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE 0 100 (100) 1,760 400 1,360 1,266
AMBULANCE REVENUE 77,614 142,935 (65,321) 436,190 571,741 (135,551) 596,662
TOTAL REVENUE 77,614 143,035 (65,421) 437,950 572,141 (134,191) 597,928
CONTRACTUAL ADJUSTMENTS 29,881 64,259 (34,378) 170,233 257,036 (86,803) 201,871
BAD DEBT 3,842 8,132 (4,290) 22,358 32,531 (10,173) 30,006
CHARITY CARE 0 417 (417) 0 1,664 (1,664) 677
DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE 33,723 72,808 (39,085) 192,590 291,231 (98,641) 232,554
NET OPERATING REVENUE 43,891 70,227 (26,336) 245,360 280,910 (35,550) 365,375
SALARIES AND WAGES 83,633 83,112 521 338,873 332,444 6,429 315,297
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 31,946 27,631 4,315 116,286 110,522 5,764 98,607
PROFESSIONAL FEES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SUPPLIES 11,233 11,028 205 57,931 44,106 13,825 50,824
UTILITIES 1,327 2,794 (1,467) 8,902 11,177 (2,275) 9,533
PURCHASED SERVICES 8,603 13,970 (5,367) 52,630 55,880 (3,250) 57,968
CEUCC SUBSIDY EXPENSE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
DEPRECIATION 10,500 16,792 (6,292) 46,349 67,164 (20,815) 41,321
INSURANCE 738 625 113 2,328 2,500 (172) 1,942
LICENSES AND TAXES 172 0 172 3,444 0 3,444 5,403
INTEREST EXPENSE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TRAVEL AND EDUCATION 64 1,375 (1,311) 5,316 5,500 (184) 4,089
OTHER DIRECT EXPENSES 540 125 415 570 500 70 1,202
EXPENSES 148,756 157,452 (8,696) 632,630 629,793 2,837 586,187
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (104,865) (87,225) (17,640) (387,270) (348,883) (38,387) (220,812)
TAX LEVY INCOME 59,301 59,772 471) 237,750 239,089 (1,339) 225,428
NON-OPERATING BOND ISSUE Ct 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
NET INCOME (LOSS) (45,564) (27.453) (18,111) (149,519)  (109,794)  (39,725) 4,616

Page 2



04/30/2020 ADMIN

Kittitas Valley Community Hospital District #2
Statement of Revenue and Expense

[ Current Month | | Year to Date | [ Prior
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance YTD
INTEREST INCOME 4,602 2,250 2,352 29,994 9,000 20,994 27,870
RENTAL INCOME 23,239 23,239 (0) 92,956 92,956 (0) 94,845
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE 18,493 0 18,493 18,493 0 18,493 0
AMBULANCE REVENUE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL REVENUE 46,334 25,489 20,845 141,443 101,956 39,487 122,715
CONTRACTUAL ADJUSTMENTS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
BAD DEBT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
CHARITY CARE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
NET OPERATING REVENUE 46,334 25,489 20,845 141,443 101,956 39,487 122,715
SALARIES AND WAGES (137) 208 (345) 2,304 836 1,468 398
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 11) 0 11) 180 0 180 60
PROFESSIONAL FEES 0 3,258 (3,258) 14,731 13,036 1,695 9,614
SUPPLIES 0 0 0 29 0 29 29
UTILITIES 151 167 (16) 607 664 (57) 536
PURCHASED SERVICES 7,556 7,025 531 33,710 33,106 604 27,605
CEUCC SUBSIDY EXPENSE 15,622 15,622 0 62,489 62,490 1) 61,263
DEPRECIATION 13,526 13,690 (164) 54,556 54,765 (209) 54,106
INSURANCE 1,456 1,725 (269) 6,047 6,900 (853) 6,381
LICENSES AND TAXES 0 1,644 (1,644) 0 6,573 (6,573) 0
INTEREST EXPENSE 11,609 11,609 (0) 46,435 46,433 2 50,539
TRAVEL AND EDUCATION 0 58 (58) 129 236 (107) 95
OTHER DIRECT EXPENSES 548 541 7 2,824 2,172 652 2,835
EXPENSES 50,320 55,547 (5,227) 224,041 227,211 (3,170) 213,462
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (3,986) (30,058) 26,072 (82,598)  (125,255) 42,657 (90,747)
TAX LEVY INCOME 63,437 64,298 (861) 254,330 257,196 (2,866) 235,006
NON-OPERATING BOND ISSUE Ci 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
NET INCOME (LOSS) 59,450 34,240 25,210 171,732 131,941 39,791 144,259
DAYS CASH ON HAND 1004.0
AR DAYS 69.6
CURRENT RATIO 14.24
COMMITTED CAPITAL FUNDS:
2019 AMBULANCE 0.00
2020 AMBULANCE 255,000
AMBULANCE GARAGE 4,100,000
TOTAL COMMITTED FUNDS 4,355,000.00
DAYS CASH AFTER COMMITTED 276.0

Page 3



04/30/2020

Kittitas County Hospital Dist 2

Balance Sheet

Year to Date Prior Year End Change
CASH 3,678,414 4,094,414 (416,000)
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 144,931 172,928 (27,996)
TAXES RECEIVABLE 1,394,144 40,928 1,353,216
PREPAIDS 32,544 3,918 28,626
INVESTMENTS 2,307,348 2,289,190 18,159
CURRENT ASSETS 7,557,381 6,601,377 956,004
LAND 843,524 843,524 0
PROPERTY, PLANT,& EQUIPMENT 6,604,229 6,532,311 71,918
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (3,458,806) (3,357,901) (100,906)
NON CURRENT ASSETS 3,988,947 4,017,935 (28,988)
NET PENSION ASSET 204,890 204,890 0
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 57,775 57,775 0
ASSETS 11,808,994 10,881,977 927,017
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 38,179 42 674 (4,495)
INTEREST PAYABLE 58,306 11,871 46,435
ACCRUED PAYROLL 13,776 28,416 (14,640)
ACCRUED BENEFITS 80,227 66,907 13,320
CEUCC SUBSIDY PAYABLE 62,489 183,790 (121,301)
CURRENT PORTION REVENUE BOND - LTGO 278,985 278,985 0
CURRENT LIABILITIES 531,961 612,643 (80,682)
LONG TERM REVENUE BOND - LTGO 3,910,624 3,910,624 0
NET PENSION LIABILITY 199,089 199,089 0
DEFERRED INFLOWS - PENSION 352,779 352,779 0
DEFERRED INFLOWS - LEVY 985,486 0 985,486
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 5,447,978 4,462,492 985,486
LIABILITIES 5,979,939 5,075,135 904,804
NET INCOME (LOSS) 22,212 0 22,212
UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE 5,806,842 5,806,842 0
FUND BALANCE 5,829,055 5,806,842 22,212
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 11,808,994 10,881,977 927,017

Page 4



04/30/2020
Kittitas County Hospital Dist 2

Statement of Cash Flows

CASH
NET BOOK INCOME 22,212
ADD BACK NON-CASH EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION 100,906
NET CASH FROM OPERATIONS 123,118
CHANGE IN CURRENT ASSETS
PATIENT ACCOUNTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 27,996
PROPERTY TAX RECEIVABLE (1,353,216)
PREPAID EXPENSE (28,626)
TOTAL CHANGE IN CURRENT ASSETS (1,353,846)
PURCHASE OF PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT (71,918)
NET PENSION ASSET 0
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0
INCREASE IN INVESTMENTS (18,159)
PROCEEDS FROM SALE/MATURITY OF INVESTMENTS
TOTAL CHANGE IN ASSETS (1,443,922)
CHANGES IN CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (4,495)
INTEREST PAYABLE 46,435
ACCRUED PAYROLL (14,640)
ACCRUED BENEFITS 13,320
CEUCC SUBSIDY PAYABLE (121,301)
TOTAL CHANGE CURRENT LIABILITIES (80,682)
PRINCIPLE PAYMENT ON REVENUE BOND 0
NET PENSION LIABILITY 0
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 985,486
NET CHANGE IN CASH (416,000)
BEGINNING CASH ON HAND 4,094,414
ENDING CASH ON HAND 3,678,414

Page 5



KITTITAS COUNTY HOSPITAL DIST 2
Accounts Receivable Analysis

HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2
Apr-19 Mar-20 Feb-20 Jan-20 Dec-19 Nov-19 | Oct-19 Sep-19 | Aug-19 Jul-19 Jun-19 May-19
SYS DESIGN EMS
A/R Dollars 238,171 | $ 284,511 | $ 271,344 | 268,798 | 264,049 | 253,901 | 244,897 | 311,152 | 320,080 | 325,523 | 294,088 | 291,452
A/R Days 69.6 72 64 65 70 64.6 60.7 68.2 69.5 71.2 65.8 64.3

KITTITAS COUNTY HOSPITAL DIST 2
Accounts Receivable Analysis - Dollars

400,000

350,000 -

/'7‘7/\’-&\\ |
300,000 — o i_—_.i/r S
g8 ~ -
290,000 ‘\D
200,000 ~

150,000
100,000 T T T T T T T T T T T
e FY 2018 ==@==FY 2019 & FY 2020
KITTITAS COUNTY HOSPITAL DIST 2
Accounts Receivable Analysis - Days
100.0
95.0
90.0
85.0

80.0 +—m
75.0 \ S B -
70.0 > - ' e

60.0
55.0
50.0 T T T T T T T T T T T

== FY 2018 ==@==FY 2019 s FY 2020

Page 6



HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2

BOARD MEETING APRIL 2020 ACTIVITY

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANTS/ EFTS TO BE APPROVED

# 1 WARRANT NUMBERS:
# 2 WARRANT NUMBERS:
# 3 WARRANT NUMBERS:
#4 WARRANT NUMBERS:

11227-11252
11253-11297
11298-11299
11300-11301

PAYROLL WARRANTS / EFTS TO BE APPROVED

PPE 03-28-2020
PPE 04-11-2020

TOTAL NET WARRANTS & EFT'S

KITTITAS COUNTY HOSPITAL DIST 2

NET AMOUNT:
NET AMOUNT:
NET AMOUNT:
NET AMOUNT:

NET AMOUNT:
NET AMOUNT:

$35,885.49
$96,835.29
$7,729.50
$3,022.05

$143,472.33

$27,164.54

$25,350.10

$52,514.64

$195,986.97

CHECK DATE:

6-Apr-20
20-Apr-20
22-Apr-20
30-Apr-20

3-Apr-20
17-Apr-20

Page 7



Upper Kittitas County Public Hospital District #2
Detailed Statement of Accounts Payable Transactions
Month of April 2020

L

718.20

Balance Sheet
11235 DEPARTMENT OF RETIREMENT SYSTEMS 3214.64
11236 DIMARTINO ASSOCIATES 15.00
11240 IAFF 4880 1273.00
11253 AFLAC 716.15
11264 DEPARTMENT OF LABOR & INDUSTRIES 3186.43
11265 DEPARTMENT OF RETIREMENT SYSTEMS 3126.59
11266 DEPARTMENT OF RETIREMENT SYSTEMS 586.20
11267 DIMARTINO ASSOCIATES 108.36
11269 EMPLOYMENT SECURITY DEPARTMENT 600.48
11270 EMPLOYMENT SECURITY DEPARTMENT 567.82
11271 HAMILTON MEDICAL 19980.00
11273 IAFF 4880 1260.00
11280 KDA ARCHITECTURE INC 38341.90
11281 KITTCOM 13320.16

Employee Benefits 11233 DEPARTMENT OF RETIREMENT SYSTEMS 25.00
11235 DEPARTMENT OF RETIREMENT SYSTEMS 2131.21
11236 DIMARTINO ASSOCIATES 93.36
11252 VIMLY BENEFIT SOLUTIONS 18911.34
11255 BETH WILLIAMS 30.00
11257 CAROL JACQUES 15.00
11261 CRAIG HALLMARK 30.00
11263 DENISON HOOD-LEWIS 15.00
11265 DEPARTMENT OF RETIREMENT SYSTEMS 2024.02
11268 EMILY BLAKLEY 15.00
11278 JASON BOITANO 30.00
11279 JIM SCHOEGGL 15.00
11285 MARK VAN MAREN 45.00
11286 MATT SCHAUER 30.00
11290 NATE HENDERSON 15.00
11293 SONYA VRAVES 30.00
11296 VIMLY BENEFIT SOLUTIONS 900.00

Supplies 11227 ABBOTT LABORATORIES INC 270.00
11228 CARDINAL HEALTH 112, LLC 24.87
11228 CARDINAL HEALTH 112, LLC 24.87
11238 GALLS, LLC 177.10
11238 GALLS, LLC 110.36
11238 GALLS, LLC 114.71
11239 GEOFF SCHERER 412.65
11242 JAMES OIL CO., INC. 584.17
11244 LIFE ASSIST, INC. 1134.45
11244 LIFE ASSIST, INC. 272.31

Page 8



Utilities

11244 LIFE ASSIST, INC.

11244 LIFE ASSIST, INC.

11248 OXARCINC

11248 OXARCINC

11248 OXARCINC

11250 STRYKER SALES CORP

11250 STRYKER SALES CORP

11250 STRYKER SALES CORP

11254 AMAZON

11254 AMAZON

11254 AMAZON

11254 AMAZON

11254 AMAZON

11254 AMAZON

11254 AMAZON

11254 AMAZON

11254 AMAZON

11254 AMAZON

11256 CARDINAL HEALTHCARE
11262 DAKODA FENTER

11277 JAMES OIL CO., INC.

11282 KITTITAS COUNTY TREASURER
11282 KITTITAS COUNTY TREASURER
11282 KITTITAS COUNTY TREASURER
11282 KITTITAS COUNTY TREASURER
11282 KITTITAS COUNTY TREASURER
11282 KITTITAS COUNTY TREASURER
11283 KITTITAS VALLEY HEALTHCARE
11283 KITTITAS VALLEY HEALTHCARE
11284 LIFE ASSIST, INC.

11284 LIFE ASSIST, INC.

11291 OXARCINC

11291 OXARCINC

11291 OXARCINC

11291 OXARCINC

11294 STATE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

11297 WAPITI OFFICE
11298 AMAZON

11298 AMAZON

11298 AMAZON

11298 AMAZON

11298 AMAZON

11229 CENTURYLINK
11230 CITY OF CLE ELUM
11230 CITY OF CLE ELUM
11230 CITY OF CLE ELUM
11237 DISH NETWORK
11243 KITTITAS COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT #7
11245 MCI

306.29
138.29
120.05
193.17
211.45
295.65
141.16
293.76
50.75
-50.75
121.75
121.75
123.10
377.99
121.75
123.10
121.75
377.99
44.88
118.70
314.60
4.91
491
491
491
4.92
491
193.60
193.62
716.63
444.79
515.85
271.38
120.05
807.65

1236.60

44.82
50.75
121.75
123.10
377.99
53.94
115.26
110.46
106.84
492.82
124.94
200.00
36.80

Page 9



Purchased Services

Insurance
Licenses & Taxes
Travel & Education

11249 PUGET SOUND ENERGY

11249 PUGET SOUND ENERGY

11249 PUGET SOUND ENERGY

11249 PUGET SOUND ENERGY

11249 PUGET SOUND ENERGY

11251 VERIZON

11258 CITY OF CLE ELUM

11258 CITY OF CLE ELUM

11258 CITY OF CLE ELUM

11274 INLAND NETWORKS

11274 INLAND NETWORKS

11292 PUGET SOUND ENERGY

11292 PUGET SOUND ENERGY

11292 PUGET SOUND ENERGY

11292 PUGET SOUND ENERGY

11231 COLE GRAVEL

11241 JACKSON HORSLEY

11243 KITTITAS COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT #7
11243 KITTITAS COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT #7
11246 MICROSOFT

11250 STRYKER SALES CORP

11259 CLE ELUM FARM & HOME

11260 CLE ELUM HARDWARE & RENTAL
11260 CLE ELUM HARDWARE & RENTAL
11260 CLE ELUM HARDWARE & RENTAL
11260 CLE ELUM HARDWARE & RENTAL
11260 CLE ELUM HARDWARE & RENTAL
11276 JACKSON HORSLEY

11287 MCGUIRES LANDSCAPING & WINTER SVC LLC
11289 MICROSOFT

11289 MICROSOFT

11295 SYSTEMS DESIGN

11299 KITTITAS VALLEY HEALTHCARE
11299 KITTITAS VALLEY HEALTHCARE
11272 HUB INTERNATIONAL LLC

11300 DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE-EXCISE
11172 SONYA VRAVES

28.20
331.90
135.19
259.49

10.45
496.98
492.82
112.88
106.84
150.00

91.76
106.59

10.45
274.72
206.44
129.95
400.00
317.51
438.02
405.01

80.16

97.18

12.94

44.24

32.32

97.10

21.58
400.00

97.20
405.01

7.57
1345.05
2880.95
4916.36
1158.84
3022.05
-428.25

Page 10



NI 3Aow

NOLLONYULSNOD

¥3adiga Mo1 S3A0UddY auvod

9Nlaaig

dig 01 1n0 09 01 SIA0UddY quvod

auvod HLIM 103l0Yd M3IAIY

[

M3IA3Y NYTd WN13 310 40 ALID

. . djewNs3 350y

SINIWNJ0A LOVYLINOD

LN3IWdO013A3A NDISIA

NDOIs3d JILYW3IHIS

3 | Nyl f 3131dwod 3Lva 31Va 1YVLS ASyL

““_.w._.mumm—”_u Jaquinn 33fod JOVIVO IDNVINEWY Z# AHdIN
HOYVY va) 31na3HIs L3loud



709

“133HS

Ueld 3p0) 3)iS

8€8LOT gof

vy INMWVNG

0T=.l 3IVIS
0z0Z/vZ/v0 31va

22696 v "wnp3 3
199015 Jawod 505

TPUISIA HADA

IDVAVD
FDNVINGWY

&

oo sveosa mors sis 605

Couss v wunen swssne @91 Uwon DLcE

FYNLDILIHOYY vai

juswdojanag

ava NOISIATY

02=.1 (Fod\

DD

uoN eld YuoN aniy

s
G

—
s— 12w oeyues 3up

FONS

Ue|d 9p0) 23S L/

e M /

————
—~t——.
=~

TTTTCT

siers Bupyed 8

apews Beurria

Sisopoy Pisdng

m—
e

Uo>auu0) Wauledaq a1

arens steueig

)

wnp 3
suoneufisap BuIuG:

iz 1910 Hady KBIOZ\BLOZ\‘I“'“‘&\:I

T ToXeobs 2udjnquy
i

39VdY9 IINVINWEY MIN |3

Burysa10 jooy:

sepunog paosd

syep
Aian pue ‘Buipes8 ‘Sujned Jo) sBumesp W 335 L

S3LON 133HS

LEIED)
wolaIw
wni3an
ONILSIX3

sy susiy @

) Aadosd
sy
Kb n
!
]
i
12
15 "
1% b
i Lpw wibimas spatwas B
i S o 1
4
b
el
Aemanuq pue 103 qiny M
m
el S
5
i 5
1
.............................. i 4
- i 3
i
........................... e 3
2
B
sens steuria B
L
o
s 3
\ g
P




S'0D

1133HS
S9AI1dsIad
J101191%3
BEBLOZ :gol
Joypiny  INMVYQ
3V0S

0z0Z/90/50 ‘alva

72686 YM wni3 31
132115 JaM0d 505

T PUISIA HADM

a8elen
UrR|INqUIY

A~
=
>
>
=
(@)
X
I—
m
(@)
—
c
=
m

aiva NOISIAZY




L vV

1133Hs
SUoljeAs|3 01 =.8/T VA0
J0119)X3 uoneas|3 yinos \2/
. 4 vaieg _— 3
| e J " o _
-LHYOOT HSIN e ya . o}
8€8107 :g0f 0-0 R f >
TR ER
PAONSY  3IVIS N / _ _ — _ _ - _ _ 4 3 fal
| |

0z/v0/s0 awa $liivigdol 0 I I I I I Coatis)

W0 TTH

22686 VM ‘w3 2D

Bupts Awosew § auois

TPSIA HdDA

V0T 9v L0
e .
aSelen \ «\A.lw Bt
2ouR|INqUY e ~
s \
VET TP LO

Wlx\vw., e

o w

Jo0s je19w wees Bupums

01690 by 3 e e 4
Xty ety V694 v 42 S

04T =.8/T VAT
UONEAS[T ISoMW, &/

“Buizeid jo joued | M YBH L X Pz

epeow) Aivorew pus ou
151000 9B2IRS PSSO

FUNLOILIHOYY VA

001zr0\oz P10 vozsvio- 80Tsy 0 V000t 50
AN N/ - IHYOOTH HSINH ¢,
T T - \ & [ X \ I W00
e b/ Rl 5 = Capin 50 x G001 _vy1 +0w01)
) M T
wEed 1 poom <]
SUWNj0d |8 AJUOSEW JO BUDHS ON

UL

0L9v L0

Oz Sb L0

0280 L0

(wipw .gp x @insodxe 926'9 M 14Biay ,S2°G) X ¥ .62°0)
“BUpIS 123134 elBursaipieH epryseuy

X001 1) 001 19 PiROG LIS SN pIG BRI
08pa dup|
53 dn yna jeadhL

SILONAIN VIHILVIN

3Iva NOISIAZY

wuoks Ag  wdzZilL - OZOZ 'vO 4oW  (192us Q) EMp"LOwV\WwawdoRaag LBiIEaQ T I'9\OYD CTL'\IIMIINEY 1'9\sBuMDIg 0'9\36DI0g a3u0iNquAY YON BOBLOZ\S1efoid\:a



v

1133HS
suoleAs|3 W01 =.8/1 7w W01 =BT (TR L0u1=.8/1 T
1013 uoieAs|3 yuioN \&J uoeAs|3 ynos \&/ UONEAd|3 Y1oN \/
sozsnio — voose 0
1 Vs ) P
8£8107 :gof : I - BT N E._qo
WHY  NMVNG ozwyo B I\- cozsv co
PI1ON sv 13IV0S _ :_ *uﬁ a0
0z/y0/s0 a1va S:SI 1 —— LEQ B 20T L0
Buips BuoIg. L WO
27686 VM ‘Wni3ap ™ [N-vozor co
vorsr o
T PUISIa HdDX 7
v
20T 9% L0 2029% 20
AL
a8eien
aoue|nquuy
o S
A 04
Y
H
18 51
]
i i 0T =81 ™
: uoneas|jiseg \IJ
2

1514 10 UmBs By
(4/5) "Ps20q Lys eseq GZ'LL

; 3284 SS.EJ \:533 ueem_s./
T v

1

“piz0q unn eroqe i
04+ 1 poaY ‘dn swOpUM LS

—— _ IHY0OUHSINIi g,

00

FUNLOILIHOYY vax

W0 ITH 0L

20Ts¥ 0

vozsy 20

=,
vozsy L0

0z9% (0

(uptm gy ¥ ainodse 0269 /M B 57 51 X o1 .57'0)
Bups (eanson sibuysopITH OpiaEauir

Iva NOTSIATE SILONAIN TVIHILYIN

_

wuoks g wdgzilL — OZOZ 'v0 AoN  (1@3us 0) BmpZoyv\wawdopasg ubisag v'E'L'9\AVD € 1'9\IP/MARYAY 1'g\sbuoig 0'9\360I0D BFuDINAWY VOX B0610Z\SIe0sA\:Q



.«.tx

Y
Crlfc
e




020T ‘vT AelA Jo sy

V3ot

Sunoesyuod pue SuoluoN|0z0z/9/T 020Z/7/1 wod'Ajlandasuelpiend@uosiapuel| 0608-T¥6-60S £9968T009 :19N Aunoas uejpieng/plalysue iy
‘swialsAs weje(0z0z/€/1 020¢/7/1 wodPI@BINqUIZUIMTAIIBL| 9/99-928-008 SOTLTZ+ISNHOM s|0J3u0) uosuyor
3.1} x3|dwis os|e sI uosuyor "waisAs siy} aq
ISnW suollppe [043U0) ‘WalsAs [043U0d JYAH
Jno s| walsAs sAse1s |y sjouo) uosuyor
une|y all4
020¢/2/1 Wwod'leWS@S8UIIed=N.Y| 09t-S76-60S 2143997 ul[3e)
020t/L/T 020¢/t/1 wod'MedId@ojul| £9€/-859-605 400¢848.1v0ld so.g (31e21d
09Y€-G¥6 192 dA21S 0202/7/1 WOd USW@IM3[seqowy| /ST6-257-60S|  NUSHYITITON) s|aqou
|ea11399|3
wod'lewd@|emAipwolsnouewydled| 96St-/09-60S [lemAig uoisn) uewydied
020Z/2/1 WOJ'SS[-USASId@ 13A3IS| 0TEY-0LS-ST6 juanaid
0202/7/1 WO JUBAISIPE@PEYD| 0L69-E2#-90T uolje|eIuUA JB|PY
Buiuea|) Js|puey.iy pue 1ong
As¥(3 qodfozoz/e/T 0c0z/t/t wod'||oModA@q0q| 87T8-872-60S| LOLOOTIMOCMNA Jl2Mod A
8T0Z/TE/T wod'00eA@PIAI0MS| 6868-926-09€| AA668+10DANS d10oA%S
uolyjowsag
siiayar Auaa(ozoz/e/1 020¢//T Wod'oZYd@SsIIaRIP| 62/8-196-60S NBT6+I10THD OCHD
m_.tmum>m juswiead] |edlwayd
0202/?/1 WO |leWF@SIeISSIUUSP| 9192-G¥6-605|  WITOTVIINNIA |213SN0DY YJe[] sluuaq
swajsAs 8ulie)
s133e8Y J91em J0y pue Jsjioq p|0|0Z0Z/€/T 0202/7/1 Wod'|IeWd @a3e3s1Isssal| €//2-697-60S [edIUBYIBIA BUIINEA
8T0C 49]10q p|O pue sJ43|10q 0dIBY 0202/2/1 wod1SdoH @Japeqs 02J9Yy J0j Jud3e
321A49s paziioyine Aiojoey s9|eS 4032044
9JIAIDS J3]10g
0z0z/t2/T 020Z/€T/1 8601-7S51-60S dMSSOIDVAINL Asjjep-1L
Juswdleqy so1saqsy
0z0z/0T/T 020z/0T/1 W0d"JN108NYIVY Y @esulipuy ueld| 0862-0€6-60S va
PIUYIIY
S910N| pajuswijdui] Juas |lewy auoyd # 1030B13U0D) 1039843U0) /321A19S
9}ed| uolje}iauj ajeq

ZaH pue TAH - 19150y SHIOM |[ews

aJeayyjeaH Asjjen senan




0z0¢ ‘T AelAl jo sy

vioc

Joloesyuod sAsersN|020¢/9/T 020¢/¢/1 <Wwod'sdgpalewoIine@iued>| 00¢9-£78-Sty| MOr8629NOLNY S|0J3U0D pajewoIny
pal}119) e S| palewoIny "walsAs siy3 aq “uojydwo) ueq
1SNW SUOIIPPE [0J1UOD ‘WBISAS |0J3U0D JYAH
Ino s waisAs sAsela|p s|0J1u0) uosuyor
$|03U0) DVAH
020z/2/1 WOY'|lEWE @o1eISIIaSSal| €//7-691-605 [B2IURYDSIN BUIYEA
[3zual4 ssny|020e/2/T 0c0z/2/T WO0JJUI1eaysuosess|e@jyssni| 08€9-8¥7-605| C0DSIT V-HI-ST1-1V suosess ||V
JVAH
020Z/7/1 020¢/2/1 wod ewiyeAs}ool@Uuehiq| 8690-996 -60S| ¥DTESINSLOOY (s100y) AasunN s||assny
020Z/LT/T 020¢/t/1 Wwod'J||3a12@uoneAs|3| ¥z0v-896-60S| 9dST6IDVATTA Suidesspue uoneas|3
‘Sulwwiy 8T0C 10N|020Z/7/T 19UTU]0dIIB} @O AISSINU|EIIUDD| E£SSH-S76-60S BuideaspueT [esjua)
9343 Jo Suideaspue| Joj Juswdinba a8ie)
aAey 10u sa0p ‘@2udd|| Aeuds aney jou ssoq
adesspueq pue aJe) spunosn
020z/2/1T wod sulwwnI@axInq ueliq| ££06-8¥2-60S jua8e adjAas sSulwwing
paziioyine Aio1oey MN SBulwwng
L EIENEY)
As¥|3 qog|8T07/TE/T 020¢/t/T WO [[SMOINA@YO]| 87T8-87Z-60S| LDL00TIMOIMIA [I9MOd A
$40)2B43U0) |BIBUSD
90S¢-8¢/-605(020Z/¢/T 020z/?/1T woduondajodalijpuejul@ess|ayd| TLy-872-609S TNTOTJINVINI uo13310.d .l pue|u|
o) pea) 108foud |jews AuSiaes Aou )
uoissasddng aai4
‘uoJey yim a1eulpiod 0}6T0Z/TE/S 0c0z/z/T wod'Isjsie@uosdwoyd| 00LE-8TT-60S GCEOSTEOI-YM swaisAg Ayjoeq S1y
paey sepp ‘passiw ss|es 1eyy saljddns sjamod
ppe 01 peH ‘udisep waisAs sapn|oul Jou piqg
‘palsnessip Ataa sepn 39foud DA uo pasn
S9j1o0N| pajusawijdwy] juas jlewg auoyd # 1010B1U0D) 1039€43U0) [321AI18S
ajeq| uoneliauj aeqg

ZaH pue TaH - 191s0Y SHIOM ||ewS
asedyyjeaH Aajjen semn




020T ‘v1 AeN Jo sy

vijog

?leq

uoneAu| 33eq

020z/9/¢ 0¢0¢/9/¢€ WOD'SaIUBdWOdUUAJ@UNWSTISEY [ €707-SSh-60S Ir0Z8TANNATS uuh4

Suiyooy

sal1e|N poy|0202/2/T 020¢/¢/1 WO ANSUBDIN@INPOY| 270€-87/-60S| MATYETINIDA Ansuppn

Ja8euew suolesado aouer 0202Z/9T/T 0c0z/2/1 wod dnoJdsuofn|osojjode@s||enwi| 8670-£2/-60S V7981 INT110dY ojjody

YoaN/Buiquind

dMA 40 ||ig Aq pepuswwodsy|0z0z/e/T 0c0z/2/1 wod'sdedspieydse@Asupol| 0TE6-896-60S| 99600L03STIV suosess ||V
'91940U02 ou ‘suaned op isnf Asy |

uole|jeisuj Janed

8T0Z/T€/T 0z02/¢/T wodjlews@dinqqew| S5z-626-60S| IUS88SISNIND 3JIAIBS WoIsN) ND

020zZ/2/tT wod od3uidiIsIsemyliou@asseyd| 0/T0-2Sv-60S Suijeas pue Suidinis yeydsy 1semyyioN

0202/2/1 0202/T/1 wodd[|sulredjenuad@wesl| vv0T-676-609 (9SS TIALNID Suined |esnua)

Suidinns/aiedad 3 neydse/Suined

uonesunwwo) pue punos As|snos

swiasAs vd

8T0Z/TE/T 0z02/¢/t wod'|lews@sidslosd sunuiedslt| 187/-£58-60S L08T809MSY s309[0.4d BWOH g Sunuled s,t

Sunuied

0c0z/e/tT Wwi0d'ad1yjosliiey@alsue| 0862-8772-60S PO siieH

swa)sAs ||ep pue sjeaign) 930

Ay1undss pue |jed asiny 0202/2/1 W02°S19|qBI@QPBYDIW| £94S867-EST NAT88S L+ 5SLD (S1D) swaisAs ASojouyoa) pue Suljqed

SeJawed pue ||ed 3sINN |020Z/€/T 0z0z/T/t W0d'punosodAs @AydInWp| 9z8¢€-5€5-888 INATSTIISOOAT 00A]

wa)sAs ||ed asinN

8un3oe3u0d pue ulioluoN|6T0Z/8T/C 0z0z/t/T wod'AjlIndasuelpJen3@Uuosispuel| 0608-Tv6-60S| 299681009 :19N Awinoag uelpaeng/playysuein

Auedwo) Sulioyuopy

0c0z/T1e/T 020Z/€1/1 T¥€9-LSt-60S Y0CTT413SSNY duel) |assny

8T0C/TE/T 020Z/2/1 Wiod'ooyeA@aueinduosInuy| 8€S-576-60S aues) uosinuy

Hi

‘swaisAs wuele|0zoz/s/1T 0c0z/2/1 wodPI@IINQUazZUIMTALIBL| 9/99-928-008 SOTLC«ISNHOf $|0J3u0) uosuyor
2414 xa|dwis os|e sl uosuyor ‘waisAs siyy aq
1SNW SUOIPPE |0JIUOD "WSISAS [043U0D IYAH
JINno si wa3sAs sAsels|Al s|0J43Uu0) uosuyor

S910N| paruawijduw) juas llewy auoyd # 1032B13U0) 1032B13U0) /321A19S

ZAH pue TaH - 13150y $HI0M |[ews
aJedyyjeay AsjjeA seuny




’?‘ . =
tlohs ofmasks, gowns , and meals,' -;;\’

%

Bitas Valley Hea
Yowr Home




